



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Dawn K. Roberts
Interim Secretary of State

DIVISION OF ELECTIONS

July 26, 2010

Mr. Kevin Burns
Candidate for State Senator, District 35
Post Office Box 610817
North Miami, FL 33261-3261

Dear Mr. Burns:

The campaign treasurer's report that was due July 23, 2010, was not filed until July 24, 2010. Accordingly, you are fined in the amount of \$50.00. The fine must be paid to the Division of Elections within 20 days of receipt of this notice unless appealed to the Florida Elections Commission. Please note that as a candidate, the fine is not an allowable campaign expenditure and must be paid from personal funds.

If you wish to appeal the fine, you must submit a notice of appeal to the Commission within 20 days of the date of the receipt of this notice. (See Rules 2B-1.005, 2B-1.0052 and 2B-1.0055, Florida Administrative Code.) The Florida Elections Commission's address is 107 West Gaines Street, Suite 224, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0100.

Please send a copy of your notice of appeal to the Bureau of Election Records at the address listed below. If you have any questions, please contact us at (850) 245-6240.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Kristi Reid Bronson".

Kristi Reid Bronson, Chief
Bureau of Election Records